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Bradley Weinsheimer

AssociateDeputyAttorney General

Edward N. Siskel

Assistant to the President and White House Counsel

The White House

BobBauer

PersonalCounselto JosephR.Biden, Jr.

Via Email

Dear Mr. Siskel and Mr. Bauer:

U.S.Department of Justice

Office ofthe Deputy Attorney General

Washington, D.C. 20530

February 8 , 2024

serve as the Department of Justice's (Department) senior career official and write in

response to your February 7, 2024, letter to the Attorney General concerning the report of

Special Counsel Robert K. Hur relating to his investigation into unauthorized removal , retention,
and disclosure of classified documents discovered at locations including the Penn Biden Center

and the Delaware private residence of President Biden. In your letter, you state your objections

to aspects of the report and ask that a copy ofyour letter be included in the investigative file.

The objectionsyou raise inyour letter to the Attorney General are substantiallysimilarto

the objectionsyou raised in your February 5 , 2024, letter to Special CounselHur. Inbothletters,

youcontendthat the reportcontainsstatementsthat violate long-standingDepartmentpolicy.

Havingcarefully consideredyour arguments, the Departmentconcludes that the reportas
submittedto the Attorney General, and its release, are consistentwith legalrequirementsand

Departmentpolicy. The reportwill be provided to Congressandreleasedpublicly, consistent

withDepartmentpracticeandthe Attorney General's commitmentto transparency.

Inparticular, you first highlight brief language in the report discussing President Biden's

useofthe term totally irresponsible to refer to former President Trump's handling ofclassified

information. Second, you object to the " multiple denigrating statements about President Biden's

memory.

The context inwhich this information is used in the report makes it appropriate under
Department policy and the Special Counsel regulations . The identified language is neither

gratuitous norunduly prejudicial because it is not offered to criticize or demean the President;
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rather, it is offered to explain Special Counsel Hur's conclusions about the President's state of

mindinpossessing and retaining classified information. The Special Counsel regulations

specifically requirethe Special Counsel to prepare a report for the Attorney Generalthat explains

the Special Counsel's prosecution and declination decisions . See 28 CFR 600.8(c ). The

identified language inthe report does just that. And, as the Attorney General has made clear

regarding each Special Counsel who has served since he has taken office, the Attorney Generalis

committedto making as much of a Special Counsel's report public as possible, consistent with

legalrequirements and Department policy.

Your claim that Special Counsel Hur inappropriately commented onuncharged conduct

is misplaced. As an initialmatter, as described above, rather than commenting on uncharged

conduct, Special Counsel Hur was applying the evidence he gathered to the applicable law.

While Department policy advises Department employees to exercise caution when describing

uncharged conduct, the policy also provides that when considering a statement about uncharged

individuals, deciding officials should consider whether public disclosure may advance a

significant lawenforcement interest, includingupholding the integrity of the investigation, and

whether the public has a significant need to know the information.¹

Special Counsel Hur's report provides significant detail on the bases for his declination

decisions. This includes factors that support his determination ofwhether the President knew he

possessed classified information and whether he acted willfully in possessing and retaining it.

The language to which you object goes directly to these issues .

Forthesereasons, inclusion of the identified language inthe report and the report itself

fallwellwithinthe Department's standards for public release. The report addresses whetherthe

President, as a privatecitizen, mishandled classified information in violation ofcriminal laws.

This sits nearthe apex of the public interest. The report and its release, includingthe identified

language, are consistent with Departmentpolicies and practice.

The referencesinyourlettersto then- FBIDirectorComey'spressconferenceconcerningthe FBI'scharging

recommendationrelatingto SecretaryHillaryClinton'suseofa privateserver, andthe resultingOfficeofInspector

General(OIG) report, are inapt. FormerDirectorComeywas not a SpecialCounsel, prosecutor, or Department
officialchargedor approvedto announcea declinationdecision. The OIGcriticizedhisexplanationas being

incompleteandnotcarefullyassessingandapplyingallof the facts to the applicablelaw inannouncingthe FBI's

chargingrecommendation. Hisreferenceto SecretaryClintonbeing extremelycareless the OIGfound, wasa

commenton herunchargedconduct it was nota commentofferedinexplanationofthe evidenceand its

applicationtothe law. Forthesereasons, the OIGconcludedDirectorComeyactedoutsideofhisauthorityandin

violationofDepartmentpolicy. Incontrast, SpecialCounselHur isspecificallychargedbythe SpecialCounsel

regulationsandhis appointmentorderwithmakingcharginganddeclinationdecisions. Andas explainedabove,

SpecialCounselHurthen is requiredto furnisha reportto the AttorneyGeneralexplainingthose decisions. That is

whatSpecialCounselHur's reportdoes, andit does so ina mannerconsistentwith Departmentpolicy. As the OIG

reportyoucite recognizes, It is notunprecedentedfor the Departmentto announcethe completionofan

investigationwithouta prosecution. Infact, it happensfrequentlyinhighprofilematters. . . . Comey's

announcementwas unusualinthat it concentratedin substantialpart on criticizingformerSecretaryClinton's

unchargedconduct. OIGReviewofVariousActionsbythe FederalBureauofInvestigationandDepartmentof
JusticeinAdvanceofthe 2016Electionat246. SpecialCounselHur'sreportis readilydistinguishablefrom

DirectorComey'spressconference.
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Thank you for raising these issues for the Attorney General's consideration . As you

request, the Department will ensure that your letter is maintained in its files in connection with

Special Counsel Hur's report.

Sincerely

Bradley Weinsheimer
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